
 
“Every Student, Every Day” 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  December 4, 2018  
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R   
 
From:  Chris Fritsch, Superintendent 

Prepared by Ronda Thornburg, Executive Secretary  
 
Subject: December 4, 2018 Personnel Recommendations 
 
Recommendation: 
 

Resignation Classified Jennifer Lentz Paraprofessional Sunridge 

    
(Effective December 12, 2018) 

  

Extra Duty Girls Basketball Samantha Sanders 8th Grade A Coach Sunridge 

   Aaron Schmidt 7th Grade A Coach Sunridge 

   Dave Curtis 8th Grade B Coach Sunridge 

   Randy Crawford 7th Grade B Head Coach Sunridge 

   Kirk Case 8th/7th Grade C Coach Sunridge 
       

  Wrestling Tim Cary Wrestling Coach Sunridge 

   Wes Armstrong Wrestling Coach Sunridge 
          

 
 
Motion:        I move the personnel recommendations for December 4, 2018 Special Board Meeting be 
approved as presented. 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


